South India House

73 Armenian Street SIC/\L

Sical Logistics Ltd Chennai 600 001 India

Phone :91.44.66157016 Fax : 91.44.66157017

A COFFEE DAY COMPANY

Ref.:SICAL:SD:2019 18" September, 2019
National Stock Exchange of India Limited BSE Limited

Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor Department of Corporate Services
Plot No.C/1, G Block Floor 25, P.J. Towers

Bandra-Kurla Complex Dalal Street

Bandra [East] Mumbai :: 400 001

Mumbai :: 400 051

Dear Sirs,
Sub : Intimation under Regulation 39[3] of the SEBI [LODR]
Regulations, 2015 on Loss of Share Certificates

This is to inform you that the following shareholder of the Company has reported that she has
misplaced / lost the share certificate issued by the company as detailed below:-

S.No. |Name of shareholder [Folio no. |Certificate no. |Distinctive |Distinctive|No. of shares
no. (From) |no. (To)
1 Memunabai Kalimuddin|M0004584 (162159 & 27340848 [27340981 134
162160

We enclose herewith the copy of the letter received from the shareholder and the
correspondence from the RTA M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited dated 17-09-2019 for
your kind reference.

This may kindly be taken on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Sical Logistics Limited

't

nt

V. Radhakrishnan
Company Secretary

Encl : As stated

Registered Office : South India House, 73, Armenian Street, Chennai :: 600001
CIN : L51909TN1955PLC002431



Radhakrishnan V

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam,

kandhimathi <kandhimathi@cameoindia.com>

17 September 2019 18:28

Radhakrishnan V ,
Vimala.V; Priya Mam ;
FW: Details of letters received from of shareholders with regard to Non-receipt/Lost
certificates ‘
SIC-12050_20190916081836.pdf

Please find below the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share
certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates :

S.no. | Name of Folio no. | Certificate | Distinctive | Distinctive | No. of | Letter
shareholder no. no. {From) | no. (To) shares | received
on
1 MEMUNABAI | MO004584 | 162159 27340848 | 27340947 | 134 16/9/19
KALIMUDDIN 162160 27340948 | 27340981

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You ma\éf
kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps, as the casé may
be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information. ’

Regards,

Kanthimathi J
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